Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Smart Power Solution Inc., FCC ID: UQBEIBPFM-2, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6479, Notice#1

From: schong

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 10:35 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: eckim@onetech.co.kr

Subject: Smart Power Solution Inc., FCC ID: UQBEIBPFM-2, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6479, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,
Thank you for your quick process for our application, Smart Power Solutions Inc., FM Transmitter.
Regarding your comments for the Assessment no. ANO7T6479, we would like to inform you as followings.

Question #1: The user manual and operational description indicate that the device operates in 88.1-107.9MHz band, but
the test report shows the device was tested at 88.3MHz as low channel, and 107.3MHz as high channel. Please confirm

which is correct and revise the document(s) accordingly. ———> Please refer to attached revised test report.
Question #2: Please take more external photos to show all the ports clearly. ———> Please refer to attached revised external
photos.

Question #3: Neither user manual nor the proposed FCC ID label contains user information as required by FCC15.19.
Please update the exhibit. ———> Please refer to attached revised manual.

If you have any question or need more information, please feel free to contact us.
Have a great day!
Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer

2/13/2007



